STRAUGHAN

Minutes



FIRST OKLAHOMA DISTRICT ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 1971

PROCEEDINGS OF THE 74th ANNUAL SESSION

Convened at

FIRST FREE WILL BAPTIST CHURCH

Norman, Oklahoma

August 12, 13, 14, 1971

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Officers	2
Boards	2
Woman's Auxiliary Officers	3
Quarterly Sessions	3
State Delegates	3
Minutes-Seventy-Fourth Annual Session	4
Reports	9
Minutes-First Quarterly Session	15
Statistics	18, 19
Minutes—Second Quarterly Session	20
Minutes—Third Quarterly Session	22
Constitution	24
Articles of Faith	28
By-Laws	30
Free Will Baptist Church Covenant	31
Order of Business	31
Ordained Ministers	32
Pastors, Sunday School Superintendents, CTS Directors, Church Clerks, Deacons	33

OFFICERS

MODERATOR	
MODERATOR Rev. O. T. Dixon Box 873, Norman ASSISTANT MODERATOR	73069
ASSISTANT MODERATOR	
Rev. David Sutton 1101 E. Cammack, Shawnee	74801
CLERK	
Ivan K. Van Winkle 2429 Weatherford Dr., Norman	73069
ASSISTANT CLERK	
Harold Hawkins 117 SW 10th Moore	73060
TREASURER	
Ray Martin 708 SW 45th, Oklahoma City	73109
BOARDS	
STATE GENERAL BOARD	` .
1971-1972 Rev. Rue Dell	Smith
EXECUTIVE BOARD	
1971-1976Rev. James Cearley, 4220 SE 41st, Oklahoma City	72115
1970-1975Rev. James Cearley, 4220 SE 41st, Oklahoma City 1970-1975Rev. Jerry Dudley†, 29 SE 57th, Oklahoma City	72120
1969-1974 Rev. Jerry Dudley 1, 29 SE 37th, Oklahoma Chy	72060
1968-1973Rev. Louis Wickham,* 725 N. Findlay, Norman	72060
1967-1972Marvin Hawkins, 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City	73110
•	73119
CREDENTIAL BOARD	
1971-1976 Rev. Roma Stewart, 108 S. Range Line, Tecumseh	74873
1970-1975Rev. Clarence Bruce, Jr., 619 S. 2nd, Yukon	73099
1969-1974Rev. E. E. Morris*, Route 1, Box 101B, McLoud	74851
1968-1973Rev. O. T. Dixon, Box 873, Norman	
1967-1972Rev. Waldo Young,† 8517 NE 25th, Spencer	73084
CHURCH TRAINING SERVICE BOARD	
1971-1976 Daniel Harper,† 1615 Westbrooke Terrace, Norman	73069
1970-1975 Rev. David Sutton,* 1101 E. Cammack, Shawnee	74801
1969-1974 Rev. Rick Duncan, ‡ 4306 S. Jordan, Edmond	73034
1968-1973Ivan K. Van Winkle, 2429 Weatherford Dr., Norman	
1967-1972Rev. RueDell Smith, 610 Albany Pl., Norman	73069
MISSION BOARD	
1971-1976Rev. James Murray, 3716 N. Barr, Oklahoma City	73122
1970-1975Rev. Charles Hampton, 802 W. 39th, Shawnee	74801
1969-1974Rev. J. R. Hall, 1333 SW 61st, Oklahoma City	
1968-1973 George Plunkett, 3625 SW 12th, Oklahoma City	73108
1967-1972Rev. Lonnie McAlister, Rt. 2, Lexington	73051
MASTER'S MEN	
1971-1976Wyman Straughan, 725 SW 4th Pl., Moore	73060
1970-1975Gene Buchanan, Edmond 1969-1974Lecile Johnson, 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City	73034
1969-1974Lecile Johnson, 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City	73119
1968-1973Jimmy Miller, 820 SW 67th, Oklahoma City	73139
1967-1972Curtis Clanton, 3600 S. Woodward, Oklahoma City	73119
* Chairman † Secretary-Clerk ‡ Treasurer	

STATE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

Rev. Homer Young_____4301 S. Walker, Oklahoma City 73109

WOMAN'S AUXILIARY OFFICERS

President	Margaret Dixon, Box 873, Norman 73069
	Vicki Straughan, 725 SW 4th Pl., Moore 73060
Secretary	Melba Spears, 3121 SE 21st, Del City 73115
Treasurer Colena Hu	iffstutlar, Rt. 7, Box 260, Oklahoma City 73139
	Joy Jones, 1321 Sunrise Dr., Moore 73060
Mission Study Chrm Darl	ene Miller, 820 SW 67th, Oklahoma City 73139
Mission Action Chrm Mar	iel Hill, 1408 N. Sterling, Oklahoma City 73127
	Wilbanks, 2401 Ridgewood Dr., Moore 73060
Pianist Lind	la Oxley, 3821 NW 58th, Oklahoma City 73112
Organist (Gail Warner, 1604 Cherry Lane, Del City 73115

QUARTERLY SESSIONS

First Quarterly Session	November 19, 20—Shawnee Northeast
Second Quarterly Session	February 18, 19—Edmond
Third Quarterly Session	May 19, 20—Pleasant Hill
Annual Session	August 17, 18, 19-Spencer Road

SPEAKERS FOR QUARTERLY SESSION—NOVEMBER

Friday, November 19, 7:30 p.m.—Rev. Roma Stewart Saturday, November 20, 11:00 a.m.—Rev. Kermit Argo

STATE DELEGATES

CHURCH LETTERS

Church Clerk	Church Clerk
Capitol Hill Mary Lou Davis	Shawnee First Edna Lou Brazeal
Earlsboro Bob Strong	Southeast, Okla. City _ Connie L. Haas
Edmond Opal Roth	Southern Oaks Melba Spears
Glendale Freda Woodruff	Southwest, Okla. City Naomi Tucker
Grace Janice Holder	Spencer Road Sue Sliger
Lexington Virgie Coles	Spring Hill Lela Rose
Moore Jodine Hutchins	Straight Street Mary Pate
Noble Ruth Womack	Sunnylane George Seabolt
Norman First Sandra Hawkins	Tecumseh Vivian Williams
Northeast, Shawnee Phyllis Gilliland	Trinity Pat Pritchard
Northwest Sis. Doyl Dickson	Wolf Weldon R. Siler
Pleasant Hill Norma L. Williams	Yukon Dortha Hasley

MINUTE MONEY AND DELEGATE FEE

Capitol Hill 20.00	Shawnee First 20.00
Earlsboro 20.00	Southeast, Okla. City 20.00
Edmond 20.00	Southern Oaks 20.00
Glendale 20.00	Southwest, Okla. City 20.00
Grace	Spencer Road 20.00
Lexington 20.00	Spring Hill 20.00
Moore 20.00	Straight Street 20.00
Noble 20.00	Sunnylane 20.00
Norman First 20.00	Tecumseh 20.00
Northeast, Shawnee 20.00	Trinity 20.00
Northwest, Okla. City 20.00	Wolf 20.00
Pleasant Hill 20.00	Yukon 20.00

Minutes of the Seventy-Fourth Annual Session First Oklahoma District Association, Free Will Baptists

Thursday, August 12, 1971-7:30 p.m. Worship Service

The Seventy-fourth Annual Session of the First Oklahoma District Association of Free Will Baptists met at the First Free Will Baptist Church, Norman, Oklahoma.

The introductory service was opened with Sister Margaret Dixon leading the congregation in singing, "Blessed Assurance," Esther Price, pianist; Jo Lee, organist.

Rev. James Murray, assistant moderator, was in charge of the service and after prayer by Rev. Gene Womack, Bro. Ivan K. Van Winkle, clerk of the association extended a welcome to the churches with Rev. Joe Blair giving the response.

The evening devotion was brought by Bro. Dan Harper using Mark 8:36. After the devotion the congregation continued the service by singing, "He Lives."

The choir of the host church sang a special number, "Save Thy People." Rev. James Murray introduced the speaker of the evening, Rev. O. T. Dixon, moderator, who spoke on "The Wicked Bend Their Bow," taking his text from the eleventh chapter of Psalms and Hebrews 12:22-25.

The following churches were represented on the opening night of the annual meeting: Tecumseh, Lexington, Capitol Hill, Noble, Spencer Road,

Moore, Norman First and Northwest Oklahoma City.

Dismissed in prayer by Rev. Roma Stewart.

Friday, August 13, 1971-9:30 a.m. Business Session

The business session of the seventy-fourth annual session of the First Oklahoma District Association of Free Will Baptists was opened with Bro. Rick Young leading the congregation in singing, "The Solid Rock," Esther Price, pianist.

After prayer by Rev. Louis Wickham, the congregation continued singing,

"All Hail the Power."

Rev. Rue Dell Smith brought the morning devotion reading from John 14:1-6 and led the congregation in prayer.

The by-laws of the association were read by the assistant moderator, Rev.

James Murray.

MSC that church letters as read by the clerk be approved and delegates from each church be seated.

The following committees were appointed by the moderator:

Business—Rev. Waldo Young, Rev. David Sutton, Rev. Roma Stewart. Divine Service—Rev. E. E. Morris, Bro. Roy Van Winkle, Bro. Alfred V. Wilkins.

MSC to receive the report and give a rising vote of thanks to the State Promotional Secretary, Rev. Homer Young for the outstanding job he is doing. Bro. Young gave a very interesting report concerning the giving of the various associations of our state.

Rev. Charles Hampton led the congregation in prayer.

Minutes of the last-quarterly meeting were read and approved.

The following committees were appointed by the moderator:

Auditing—Rev. Charles Hampton, Rev. Rue Dell Smith, Rev. Kermit Argo. Obituary—Sister Melba Spears, Sister Bea Haas, Sister Doris Garner.

MSC to recess business session until 1:30 p.m.

Dismissed in prayer by Rev. O. T. Dixon.

Friday, August 13, 1971—11:00 a.m. Worship Service

The worship service was opened with prayer by Rev. Clarence Bruce, Jr. Bro. Rick Young led the congregation in singing, "Revive Us Again," Esther Price, pianist.

A special number was sung by Homer, Waldo, and Rick Young, "The

Haven of Rest."

Rev. E. E. Morris brought the message of the hour, using I Peter 2:4-6, 9, 10. After the message, Rick Young led the congregation in singing, "When I Can Read My Title Clear," Rev. Waldo Young, pianist.

Dismissed in prayer by Rev. Roma Stewart.

Friday, August 13, 1971-1:30 p.m. Business Session

The business session opened with Rick Young leading the congregation in singing, "I Am Resolved," Rev. Waldo Young, pianist.

Rev. David Sutton led the congregation in prayer.

MSC to receive the letter from the Moore church and seat the delegates. Rev. Lonnie DaVoult led the congregation in prayer.

The Credential Board report was given by Rev. Clarence Bruce, Jr. and

was considered item by item as follows:

MSC that Item No. 1, to license Gary Ussery and Larry Briscoe of the Northwest Church, Oklahoma City, to preach the gospel for one (1) year,

be approved.

MSC that Item No. 2, to confirm the work which the Credential Board had done in ordaining Wendell Keith Woody of the Sunnylane Church to preach the gospel, laying aside the rule that this would be brought back to the association before the ordination, due to the necessity of Bro. Woody accepting a pastorate in Texas, be approved.

MSC that Item No. 3, Johnny Lawrence of the Shawnee First Church be

ordained as deacon.

Rev. Bill Jones, new president of Hillsdale Free Will Baptist College gave a report about some of the courses which would be offered this year and expressed his gratitude of being back in the association and for the cooperation he had enjoyed thus far.

MSC that Mission Board report along with recommendation be approved.

(See Reports)

MSC that Woman's Auxiliary report be received as given by Sister Melba

Spears. (See Reports)

MSC that the following be placed on the Credential Board: Rev. Roma

Stewart, 1971-76; Rev. Waldo Young, 1967-72.

MSC that Credential Board be authorized to bring back a solution at the next quarterly meeting in procedure to be used in ordaining a licensed minister.

MSC that Rev. Rue Dell Smith be elected as general board member to the

state association for the year 1971-72.

MSC that quarterly treasurer's report be approved.

MSC that annual treasurer's report be approved. (See Reports)

MSC that budget as presented by budget committee be approved. (See Reports)

MSC that the following board members be elected:

Mission Board—Rev. James Murray, 1971-76; Rev. Charles Hampton, 1970-75.

CTS Board—Dan Harper, 1971-76; Rev. Rick Duncan, 1969-74.

Executive Board—Rev. James Cearley, 1971-76; Rev. Joe Blair, 1969-74.

Master's Men-Wyman Straughan, 1971-76.

MSC that Divine Service Committee report be approved. Speakers selected: Saturday, August 14, 11:00 a.m., Rev. Charles Hampton; Friday, November 19, 7:30 p.m., Rev. Roma Stewart; Saturday, November 20, 11:00 a.m., Rev. Kermit Argo.

MSC that the requests for Lewis Cox, Southern Oaks, license to preach; Jesse Youngblood, Spencer Road; Pete Kirby and Bill Greeson, Noble, to be

ordained as deacons be referred to Credential Board for examination and a report brought back at next quarterly meeting.

MSC to recess business session until 9:30 a.m. Saturday.

Dismissed in prayer by Harold Hawkins.

Friday, August 13, 1971-7:30 p.m. Worship Service

The worship service opened with Sister Margaret Dixon leading the congregation in singing, "Footsteps of Jesus," Esther Price, pianist; Cora Bruce, organist.

After prayer by Rev. Bill Jones, president of Hillsdale Free Will Baptist College, the morning devotion was given by Wyman Straughan using

Hebrews 11:1.

The congregation continued the service by singing, "I Saw the Cross of

Jesus."

The evening message was brought by Rev. James Murray, using Deuteronomy 6:10-12 as his text. After the message the congregation sang, "No, Not One."

Rev. Robert Duncan, minister of the new work in north Oklahoma City gave a report concerning the progress made in this area and asked the association to be in prayer about street work in front of the church.

Dismissed in prayer by Rev. Rue Dell Smith.

Saturday, August 14, 1971-9:30 a.m. Business Session

The business session opened with Rick Young leading the congregation in singing, "To God Be The Glory," Rev. Waldo Young, pianist.

After prayer by Rev. David Sutton, the congregation continued singing,

"There Shall Be Showers of Blessings."

Rev. Louis Wickham brought the morning devotion using Esther 4:14

and led the congregation in prayer.

Ministers and deacons who were not present on Friday were recognized. Alternate delegates from Straight Street, Norman First, Pleasant Hill, Spencer Road, Shawnee Northeast and Tecumseh churches were substituted. MSC to receive letter from Edmond church and seat the delegates.

Kenneth Lane, Chairman of the National Layman's Board gave a report

concerning the national work of the Layman's Board.

MSC that state delegates as requested by individual churches be approved and that moderator and assistant moderator appoint the remainder. (See

p. 3 for list of delegates.)

MSC that five delegates be elected from body due to absence of five churches and the delegate fee to the state association for these five be paid from the associational treasury. Those elected were: Sister J. R. Proctor, Jean Perkins, Stan Konopinski, Kathleen Sutton, Margaret Dixon.

MSC to accept CTS Board annual report and financial report. (See

Reports)

MSC that report of auditing committee be approved. (See Reports)

MSC that obituary committee report be approved and that congregation stand for prayer to be led by Rev. E. E. Morris in remembrance of those who have gone on before us. (See Reports)

MSC that report from Business Committee be received and considered item by item. All items were approved. (See Reports)

Rev. Bill Jones gave his response to the action taken concerning the report of the Business Committee in relation to the gift given to Hillsdale

Free Will Baptist College.

MSC that the committee previously assigned the job of studying the questionnaire for ministers to be ordained be dissolved and that a new committee, consisting of the Credential Board, would study this, bringing back a strengthened and revised questionnaire, reporting to the association within six months. (as amended).

Letter from Western Avenue Free Will Baptist Church (new mission in north Oklahoma City) expressing their appreciation for the prayers and financial support of the First Oklahoma District Association was acknowl-

edged.

MSC that Don Hadley of the Edmond Church be recommended to the Credential Board for examination as a deacon and a report be given at the next quarterly meeting.

MSC that the associational meetings be held at the following churches

during the next year:

November 19, 20 ______ Shawnee Northeast February 18, 19 _____ Edmond May 19, 20 _____ Pleasant Hill August 17, 18, 19 _____ Spencer Road

August 17, 18, 19 ______ Spencer Road MSC that the following District Officers be elected for the associational

year, 1971-72:

Treasurer ______ Ray Martin
Assistant Clerk _____ Harold Hawkins
Clerk _____ Ivan K. Van Winkle
Assistant Moderator _____ Rev. David Sutton
Moderator _____ Rev. O. T. Dixon

MSC to adjourn.

Dismissed in prayer by Larry Oxley.

Saturday, August 14, 1971-11:00 a.m. Worship Service

The worship service opened with Rick Young leading the congregation in singing, "At the Cross," Rev. Waldo Young, pianist.

After prayer by Gene Buchanan, the congregation continued service by

singing, "We're Marching to Zion."

Message of the morning was brought by Rev. Charles Hampton, using Romans 5:1-11 as text.

Dismissed in prayer by Rev. James Murray.

Rev. O. T. Dixon, Moderator Ivan K. Van Winkle, Clerk

REPORTS

WOMAN'S AUXILIARY

The Woman's Auxiliary of the First Oklahoma District Association met August 10, 1971, for their annual meeting at the Capitol Hill Free Will Baptist Church, Oklahoma City. The theme of the program was entitled "Freedom For Women," with Scripture from John 8:32.

A devotion was given by Shirley Hill, reading from Luke 1, followed by

testimonies from women of the congregation.

To emphasize the theme, three topics were given:

Topic No. 1—"Free to Serve," by Darlene Miller, reading Mark 14:3-8.

Topic No. 2—"Free to Save," by Barbara Chappell, reading from Esther, Chapter 8.

Topic No. 3—"Free to Seek," by Juanita Warner, reading from I Samuel,

Chapter 1.

A report of the National Convention in Nashville, Tennessee, was given

by Melba Spears.

The credentials committee reported eleven auxiliaries reporting a total membership of 120 as follows: Capitol Hill, 11; Edmond, 6; Moore, 8; Norman First, 26; Northwest, 18; Shawnee First, 7; Shawnee Northeast, 10; Southern Oaks, 13; Southwest, 5; Spencer Road, 11; Sunnylane, 5.

The following churches will host the Auxiliary meetings for the coming year: November, Northwest; February, Shawnee First; May, Spencer Road;

August, Norman First.

MSC that the May meeting be held at night.

Officers elected for the next two years are listed on page 3.

Melba Spears, Recording Secretary

WOMAN'S AUXILIARY TREASURER'S ANNUAL REPORT August 11, 1970 to August 9, 1971

Balance Forward\$	135.23	
Receipts for Year	1,284.50	\$1,419.73
Disbursements		
Speakers	15.00	
Return of Dues to Moore	7.50	
Corresponding Secretary Expenses	22.66	
Postage and Supplies	15.00	
Project 5000	20.00	
Sandra Payne—Love Offering	50.00	
Oklahoma Bible College (Harvester Ad)	30.00	
Hillsdale College (Dist. Proj., Tape Recorder)	88.25	
\$	248.41	

Oklahoma State Treasurer:

Tithes\$	13.39
Student Loan (Have-A-Heart)	116.55
Co-Laborer	65.89
WNAC Emphasis Month	36.00
Student Loan—OBC	41.50
Student Loan—FWBBC	10.50
Membership Dues-69-70	12.00
Dr. Miley Acct.—Piano	16.15

Wesley Calvery Acct	20.00		
Pre-Thanksgiving Week-of-Prayer	125.35		
Pre-Christmas Week-of-Prayer	68.10		
Pre-Easter Week-of-Prayer	94.62		
Bill Jones Acct.	12.00	632.05	
Total Money	\$1	1,419.73	
Total Paid Out		880.46	
Balance on Hand August 9, 1971		·	\$ 539.27
Designated for 70-71 Dues and State Proje	ect\$	439.50	
Colena Huffstu			

BUSINESS COMMITTEE

Item No. 1—Whereas the Minneha Church has not represented by letter or delegates in many months, and whereas we understand a church is still there and services are still being conducted, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that we authorize the Executive Board to contact this church and express our desires for their participation and fellowship.

Item No. 2—Whereas Hillsdale College has made purchases of new mat-

tresses and air conditioners for dormitories,

And whereas the receipts for July were extremely low,

Therefore Be It Resolved that the Association give Hillsdale College

\$2,000.00 from its treasury.

Item No. 3—Be it resolved that the clerk write the new president of Hillsdale College, Bill Jones, assuring him that he has our prayers, our support, and our cooperation.

BUDGET COMMITTEE

The Budget Committee presents the following proposed budget for the associational year, 1971-1972:

State Association Co-op\$11,250.00	75%
Hillsdale Free Will Baptist College _ 1,500.00	10%
General Fund 1,200.00	8%
District Mission Board 750.00	5%
District CTS Board 300.00	2%
TOTAL\$15,000.00	100%

MISSION BOARD

This past year the Missions Board has worked in the Downtown Area of Oklahoma City. We have traveled many miles and talked to several people about this work. We have tried to secure the services of a worker to work in this needed area. However, this has not met with any success.

We also worked in the area of our annual Missionary Conference. We want to thank each church and pastor for their cooperation in this Conference. Plans are now in the making for our Conference in October. Pray that

God will speak to our hearts about the lost world around us.

We were also contacted by our State Missions Board about starting a new work in the northern part of Oklahoma City. We met with this Board and helped to formulate plans that are now under way. The services of Brother and Sister Bob Duncan have been secured and real progress has been made.

We are thankful for this work and looking forward to a fine church in this

much needed part of our Capitol City.

We would like to recommend that we give \$150.00 per month to this project for the next twelve months, and this come from our local Missions funds.

FINANCIAL REPORT

THANGIAL REPORT:		
Balance to carry forward		945.32
Income from the Association		633.33
Paid Outs:		
Phone Calls\$153.55		
Mileage 92.20		
Postage 6.00		
Checks and Bank Draft 6.67	- <u> </u>	
Total Paid Outs	\$	258.42
Balance in Checking at Northwest Bank	\$	1,330.32
In Saving at First National Bank, Edmond	\$1	,076.27
Balance on hand, August 1, 1971	\$2	2,406.50

AUDITING COMMITTEE

The auditing committee has examined the books of:

a) CTS Board

b) Mission Board

c) Treasurer of First Oklahoma District Association and find them accurate, as reported by the respective treasurers.

OBITUARY COMMITTEE

The obituary committee report the following deaths during the past year: Pleasant Hill—Hubert L. Parker, T. J. Jones, James Poser Sr., Katie Argo, Gladys Townsend.

Northwest, Oklahoma City—A. B. Collins, Rev. L. P. King, J. C. Snellgrove.

Southern Oaks—Clay Campbell, O. E. Bingham, Grace Shubs, Buena Bohuslawicky.

Norman First-Raymond Trumbo, Delia Stone.

Southeast, Oklahoma City—Alvie Butcher.

Shawnee First-Mildred Cash, Della Cluck.

Sunnylane-Lydia Donathan.

Grace-Rev. Ira Smithey.

Tecumseh—Alice M. Scott, Cintha M. Fields, Clarence Frazier, Burnice Bates.

Straight Street-Lena Hunter, Oren Turman.

Noble—Preston McAlister, Frankie Click, Poley Davis.

Shawnee Northeast-Elizabeth Patton, Ola Shivers.

May the life of these Brothers and Sisters be an encouragement to us, to be faithful to the Lord and His service.

CTS BOARD

The Lord has surely added His blessings to the program of the CTS Board this past year. We had some very inspirational Rallies in which God was able to challenge our hearts. Norman First Church will be presented the Attendance Plaque for having the largest attendance for the year. We challenge each church to strive to be more faithful in attendance in the year ahead.

The Youth Singing has been a blessing to those who have attended. We appreciate the work of Brother Don Clark and his interest in our youth. All those who attended the Music Retreat seemed to have a great time. We trust that this may be the beginning of what will be someday a season in which all of our youth will meet together for fellowship with one another and with the Lord.

We wish to congratulate Laura Harper and the Straight Street Bible Bowl team for winning their way to the National Competition this year. We are praying for more of our Youth let's all play the game. Our youth camps this year were great. Both Brother Ernest Harrison, Jr. and Brother Rick Duncan did a fine job in preaching to our youth. The Junior Camp enrollment was 149 with Senior Camp enrollment reaching near 100. There were several conversions and many rededications.

CTS FINANCE REPORT—AUGUST 1, 19		
BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD		\$ 175.06
RECEIPTS:		
Youth Camp Receipts, 1970\$	2,585.15	
First Okla. Assn. (Coop)		
CTS Rally Mission Offering		
Music Retreat Receipts	223.92	
Competition Fees	30.95	
First Okla. Assn	500.00	
Youth Camp, 1971 (Partial)	1,536.80	
TOTAL RECEIPTS		\$ 5,259.06
TOTAL TO ACCOUNT FOR		
DISBURSEMENTS:		
Camp Expense, 1970\$	2,651.56	
Music Retreat Expense	334.00	
Youth Singing	122.00	
Expenses—those entering Nat'l. Competition	140.00	
Calvary Youth Center Project	42.20	
Rally and Competition Expense	75.13	
Miscellaneous (Tele. Calls, Supplies)	22.52	
Youth Camp Expense, 1971 (Partial)	328.47	
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS		\$ 3,715.88
BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD		\$ 1,718.24
		, ,
ASSOCIATIONAL TREAS	URER	

12

RECEIPTS FOR FOURTH QUARTER, 1970-1971

733.17

BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, May 1, 1971 _____\$

 Wagon Wheel School
 \$ 3,387.50

 Southern Oaks
 1,681.43

 Norman First
 1,624.50

 Capitol Hill
 1,537.41

Northwest 965.9	9
Moore First 872.1	
Spencer Road 787.4	and the second s
Tecumseh 783.1	
Northeast, Shawnee 757.0	
Straight Street 629.8	
Sunnylane 568.9	
Pleasant Hill 328.8	
Springhill 255.3	
Southwest 210.0	
Wolf 129.2	
Noble 113.2	
Lexington 110.9	
G. T. Hurst 50.0	
CTS 37.0	
Southeast 12.9	
Pleasant Hill Sunday School 10.0	
Earlsboro 8.9	
TOTAL RECEIPTS	
' TOTAL TO ACCOUNT FOR:	\$ 15,719.03
DISBURSEMENTS:	•
State Office\$11,996.70)
CTS Board 580.93	
First Oklahoma Missions 202.29	
Associational Treasurer 75.00)
Associational Treasurer 75.00 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	\$ 12,854.91
Associational Treasurer 75.00 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197	\$ 12,854.91
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	\$ 12,854.91 1 \$ 2,864.12
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTSBALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR	\$ 12,854.91 1 \$ 2,864.12
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971	\$ 12,854.91 1 \$ 2,864.12
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970	\$ 12,854.91 1 \$ 2,864.12 2 \$ 539.73
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ \$ 539.73
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks\$ 6,408.22 Capitol Hill\$ 6,216.39	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ \$ 539.73
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks\$ 6,408.22 Capitol Hill\$ 6,216.33 Norman First\$ 5,279.60	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970\$ 6,408.22 Capitol Hill\$ 6,216.39 Norman First\$ 5,279.60 Northwest\$ 4,629.74	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ \$ 539.73
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks\$ 6,408.22 Capitol Hill\$ 6,216.39 Norman First\$ 5,279.60 Northwest\$ 4,629.74 Tecumseh\$ 3,442.33	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73 \$ 539.73
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970\$ 6,408.22 Capitol Hill\$ 6,216.39 Norman First\$ 5,279.60 Northwest\$ 4,629.74 Tecumseh\$ 3,442.33 Moore First\$ 3,287.34	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73 \$ 539.73
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks\$ 6,408.22 Capitol Hill\$ 6,216.39 Norman First\$ 5,279.60 Northwest\$ 4,629.74 Tecumseh\$ 3,442.33 Moore First\$ 3,287.34 Spencer Road\$ 3,188.76	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73 \$ 539.73
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks\$ 6,408.22 Capitol Hill\$ 6,216.39 Norman First\$ 5,279.60 Northwest\$ 4,629.74 Tecumseh\$ 3,442.33 Moore First\$ 3,287.34 Spencer Road\$ 3,188.76 Sunnylane	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73 \$ 539.73
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73 \$ 6 8 8
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks\$ 6,408.22 Capitol Hill\$ 6,216.39 Norman First\$ 5,279.60 Northwest\$ 4,629.74 Tecumseh\$ 3,442.33 Moore First\$ 3,287.34 Spencer Road\$ 3,188.76 Sunnylane\$ 2,695.43 Straight Street\$ 2,362.08 Northeast, Shawnee\$ 2,283.94	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73 \$ 539.73
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks\$ 6,408.22 Capitol Hill\$ 6,216.33 Norman First\$ 5,279.60 Northwest\$ 4,629.74 Tecumseh\$ 3,442.33 Moore First\$ 3,287.34 Spencer Road\$ 3,188.76 Sunnylane\$ 2,695.43 Straight Street\$ 2,362.08 Northeast, Shawnee	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE TO CARRY FORWARD, Aug. 1, 197 RECEIPTS FOR ASSOCIATION YEAR August 1, 1970-August 1, 1971 BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD, August 1, 1970 Southern Oaks	\$ 12,854.91 \$ 2,864.12 \$ 539.73 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9

1	
Trinity	156.78
Edmond	
Noble	80.00
CTS	
Grace	- · · · · - ·
Earlsboro	
G. T. Hurst	
Southeast	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Shawnee First	
Pleasant Hill Sunday School	
Seminole Pott Royalty	10.00
Wagon Wheel School	3,387.50
TOTAL RECEIPTS	
TOTAL TO ACCOUNT FOR	
Scholarship Fund for Hillsdale Student (Bond)	
DISBURSEMENTS FOR ASSOCIATION	
State Office	\$44,213.64
Special Home Missions	_ 900.00
First Oklahoma Missions	845.62
First Oklahoma CTS	838.25
Associational Treasurer	
Ronco Printing (Minutes)	230.00
Miscellaneous	
Harvester Ad 50.00	
Honorariums 40.00)
Expenses Member to State Association 25.00	
Del City Flower Shop 26.30	
Clarence Bruce Jr 9.95	
Safe Deposit Box 5.00	
Credential Board	
Clerk and Treasurer's Supply	59.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	\$ 47,642.76
BREAK-DOWN ON OKLAHOMA BIBLE	
	COLLEGE GIVING
(August-June)	#12 022 40
General Fund	
Harvest Day	
Scholarships	500.00
Alumni Library Fund	. 68.02
Choir Robes	
John Yasuda	
College Day	
Student Loan	10.00
TOTAL TO OKLAHOMA BIBLE COLLE	EGE \$ 14,400.42
HILLSDALE FREE WILL BAPTIS	ST COLLEGE
(July)	
General Fund	
Alumni Library Fund	
John Yasuda	20.00
TOTAL TO HILLSDALE FWB COLLEG	E \$ 638.54
TOTAL GIVING TO COLLEGE	\$ 15,038.96

FOREIGN MISSIONS

Political Military	2 520 02		
Deeds Account\$			
Sparks Account	2,975.65		
Miley Account	1,266.31		
Payne Account	612.15		
Palmer Account	588.17		
Combs Account	551.71		
Calvary Account	503 . 35		
Caton Account	460.37		
Operation Fund	416.91		
Mayhew Account	279.08		
Eagleton Account	204.50		
Haas Account	198.00		
Gage Account	178.74		
Robirds Account	150.00		
Call-a-thon	147.55		
Calvery Youth Center	86.23		
Jones Account	76.95		
Bryan Account	57.32		
Coscia Account	55.00		
McLain Account	50.00		
Tom Willey Jr. Account	51.00		
Miley Mobile Unit	48.50		
Cousineau Account	45.00		
Waid Account	30.00		
Hersey Account	27.53		
Project 5000	20.00		
Audia-Visual Account	3.00		
TOTAL TO FOREIGN MISSIONS		\$	12,621.84
		•	,
NATIONAL HOME MISSIO			
Billows Account\$	796.75		
General Fund	661.79		
Valente Balderes Account	452.10		
Francis Account	413.26		
McCoy Account	204.22		
Mexican School	15.00		
Sanders Account	5 . 57		
Nason Account	1.00		
TOTAL TO HOME MISSIONS		\$	2,549.69
STATE HOME MISSIONS	8		

Western Avenue Church _____\$ 1,073.41 Associational Treasurer, Ray Martin

Minutes—First Quarterly Session

Friday, November 20, 1970-7:30 p.m. Worship Service

The introductory service for the First Quarterly Session of the First Oklahoma District Association convened at the Sunnylane Free Will Baptist Church, November 20, 1970.

The worship service opened with Rev. Homer Young leading the congregation in singing, "At the Cross," with Sister Donna Moran, pianist; Sister Gayle Warner, organist.

After prayer by Bro. Melvin Shivers, the congregation continued singing,

"Blessed Be the Name."

Rev. Homer Young sang a solo, "Saved By Grace," with congregation joining him on the chorus.

The moderator, Rev. O. T. Dixon, gave the devotion, reading from

Ephesians 2:1-7.

Rev. James Cearley, host pastor, extended a welcome to the churches of the

Association with Bro. Daniel Harper giving the response.

The churches which were represented on the opening night were as follows: Noble, Northwest, Straight Street, Capitol Hill, Spencer Road, Shawnee First, Shawnee Northeast, Yukon, Moore, Trinity, Pleasant Hill, Sunnylane, Southwest, and Norman First.

The service continued with the congregation singing, "O How I Love

Jesus." Prayer by Rev. James Murray.

Message of the evening was brought by Rev. Lonnie DaVoult, using Matthew 16:24-28, with text, "Others."

After the message, the congregation sang, "No, Not One," with prayer by Rev. Clarence Bruce, Jr.

Rev. Homer Young gave report concerning his activities as State Promotional Secretary.

Dismissed in prayer by Rev. James Murray.

Saturday, November 21, 1970—9:30 a.m. Business Session

The business session opened with Bro. Keith Woody leading the congregation in singing, "Are You Washed in the Blood?" with Rev. Waldo Young, pianist.

After prayer by Rev. Jerry Dudley, the congregation continued service by

singing, "He Keeps Me Singing."

Devotion and prayer given by Rev. Henry Brown, using II Corinthians

The Church Covenant was read by Assistant Moderator, Rev. James Murray.

Standing delegates were recognized by Moderator and prayer was offered by Bro. Kenneth Lane.

MSC that church letters be read and delegates seated.

MSC that minutes be received with correction on item presented by Credential Board by deleting the statement: "All items approved."

Business Committee appointed by Moderator: Rev. RueDell Smith, Daniel

Harper, Orville Ray, Rev. David Sutton, Floyd Masters.

MSC that item concerning recommendation by Credential Board be taken from table.

MSC to adopt recommendation as presented by the Credential Board with amendment in last paragraph changing the word "proposed" to "suggested." Recommendation reads as follows:

"That those recommended for licensing or ordination be included in the letter submitted by the respective churches.

The body will then accept the requests in order that the Credential Board

can make proper examinations or refer the recommendation back to the church.

If the requests are accepted by the body, the Credential Board will then meet with the applicants during the next quarter (with at least three Board members present) to be given a written and oral examination.

The Board's recommendation will be submitted to the body at the following quarterly association meeting. The body will then vote to accept or reject the Board's requests.

It is also suggested that at least one member of the Credential Board be present at ordination services of any person the Association has approved and at that time sign the ordination papers. Also that travel expenses (10¢ per mile) be paid to the Board member(s) from the general fund.

MSC that report from Credential Board be approved: We recommend that David Archer from the Spencer Road Free Will Baptist Church be granted license to preach the Gospel. We also recommend that Carl Jackson from the Southern Oaks Free Will Baptist Church be granted license to preach the Gospel.

MSC that delegates from the Spring Hill Church be seated.

Bro. L. C. Webber, visitor from the Purcell Church was recognized, along with Rev. Joe Blair, Noble, and Charles Hampton, Tecumseh, who had been absent from the Association and has now returned.

MSC that future Quarterly meetings be held on the weekend preceding the third Sunday. Meetings for the Annual Session, 1971 to be changed to August 12, 13, 14.

MSC that Executive Board report be received and acted on item by item as follows:

Item No. 1 appoved by general consent of body:

The Executive Board of the Association in telephone caucaus authorized the Treasurer of this Association to pay the expenses of the General Board member of the State Association representing our association for one day at the State Convention at the rate of \$25.00.

MSC to adopt Item 2:

Whereas, the General Board member of this Association representing us in the sessions of the General Board must spend at least one day extra at the State Association, therefore:

We, the Executive Board of the First Oklahoma Association recommend that the Association as a regular practice shall pay the expenses of the General Board member for the extra day required to represent our Association.

Item 3 accepted by general consent as information requested of Executive Board, at previous session:

The Executive Board did contact T. J. Jones who is a member of the Credential Board and find that he is not a member of any active church and is a member of Plaza Towers Church, now defunct but never officially disbanded. He expresses intention to join another church but at this time has not.

MSC to accept Item 4:

The Executive Board authorized the setting of the Quarterly meeting on November 20, 21, inasmuch as it is the announced date and the regular date of the Quarterly Meeting had been scheduled for another date by the host church.

Bro. T. J. Jones in connection with his position on the Credential Board,

	Church Membership	Members Received	Members Dismissed or Deceased	Sunday School Enrolment	CTS Enrolment	Woman's Auxiliary Membership	Master's Men	Prayer Meeting	No. Ordained	No. Licensed	Ministers No. Ordained	Deacons Total Offerings	Pastor's Salary	Evangelistic Work	alda, and Repair	
Capitol Hill 2701 SW 33rd Oklahoma City	376	22	10	224	56	11	13	х	5	1	6	32,861.49	6,280.00	325.00	1,989	2
Earisboro Box 125 Earisboro	36	10		40					1	1	2	1,785.06	536.45	50.25	88	5
Glendale 10908 E. Reno Oklahoma City	60	10	13	73	41			х	3		3	6,687.35	1,820.00	363.00		ins ins
Grace 4309 S. Agnew Oklahoma City				МО	REPO	RT									·	
Edmond 4306 S. Jordan Edmond		•		NO	REPO	RT			-						ļ	į
Lexington NW 2nd & Beech Lexington	66	6		63				х	3			9,038.28	4,420.00	155.00	180.	3
Norman First Box 873 Norman	348	50	15	250	96	26	21	x	3		6	30,177.93	7,800.00		5,047.	8
Shawnee First 9th & Shawnee Shawnee	64	1	. 6	72		7		x	2		3	6,461.11	2,250.00	125.00	8:	œ
Moore 507 E. Main Moore	113	19	9	110		10	10	x	3		3	16,725.90	4,648.00		352.	0
Noble Box 104 Noble	78	6	10	127			. •	x	1		3	10,901.46	5,200.00	350.00	2,500	
Shawnee Northeast 1101 E. Cammack Shawnee	117	24	3	138	49	15	10	х	3	3	6	16,148.76	4,275.00	336.34	10,138	تا
Northwest 4625 NW 36th Oklahoma City	144	24	5	162	92	18	18	x	3	2	3	31,118.90	6,760.00	260.00	196.	
Oklahoma City First 2300 SW 30th Oklahoma City				NO.	REPO	RT										
Pleasant Hill Route 3 Norman	89	11	7	64	32			x	2		4	6,419.18	2,600.00		2,038.	+
Southeast 5520 S. Santa Fe Oklahoma City	41	3	44	46		7		x	5		-1	5,355.55	1,230.00	140.00	503.	Ì
Southern Oaks 7201 S. Santa Fe Oklahoma City	262	31	156	232	60	16		x	2	1	8	30,457.69	6,625.00		8,225.	F
Southwest 925 SW 60th Oklahoma City	211	14	3	140	55	5		X	1		3	22,443.16	7,200.00	500.00	6,000.	0
Spencer Road 8515 NE 25th Spencer	173	33	13	149	68	9		x	3	2	2	25,747.34	6,410.00	288.20	775.	o O
Spring Hill Route 2 Lexington	62			55	7			x	1	1	3	5,935.39	3,170.00	100.00	771.	0
Straight Street 24th & Brooks Norman	128	14	6	120	80			x	2	1	1	15,600.00	5,900.00	150.00	800.	Ċ,
Sunnylane 41st & Sunnylane Oklahoma City	152	23	9	112	60	. 8		х	2	1	3	14,223.79	5,000.00	153.33	690.	4
Tecumseh Park & Range Line Tecumseh	237	22	61	109	55		,	X	3		3	20,511.00	5,220.00	125.00	7,090.	â
Trinity 5400 S. Blackwelder Oklahoma City	146	10	5	125	25			x	2		4	18,098.97	6,600.00	150.00	306.	7
Wolf Route 3 Maud	44	1		30				x	1	,1	3	4,375.20	2,080.00		604.	0
Yukon 928 W. Main Yukon	40	5		53	25			x	1.			5,544.86	2,100.00	108.74		
TOTAL	2,978	339	375	2,494	794	132	72		52	14	70	\$336,618.37	\$98,124.45	\$3,679.86	\$48,404	Ε.

Bido and Repair	Literature	Advertising—Radio,	Cooperative Plan	Foreign Missions	Home Missions	Education	Value of Church and Parsonage Property	
1,989	1,358.64		2,348.21	1,788.93	853.77	1,649.22		Mary Lou Davis, Clerk Ivan Layton, Treasurer
88.	49.69				53.77		1,500.00	W. E. Mullendore, Pastor Bob Strong, Clerk- Treasurer
. \$	\$\$ 463.30	88.32	421.00				15,000.00	L. D. Yandell, Pastor Freda Woodruff, Clerk- Treasurer
						-		Janice Holder, Clerk Bob Perkins, Treasurer
ĵ			· ·					Rick Duncan, Pastor Opal Roth, Clerk Don Hadley, Treasurer
180.:	355.91	24.00	283.34	42.00		260.00	25,000.00	Kermit Argo, Pastor Virgie Coles, Clerk Mildred Lashley, Treasurer
5,047.0	1,307.47	97.10	2,836.20	894.65	65.00	2,278.71	105,000.00	O. T. Dixon, Pastor Sandra Hawkins, Clerk Ivan K. Van Winkle, Treasurer
8.	166.99	93.77		5.00	1.	10.00	40,500.00	Harlan Parsons, Pastor Edna Lou Brazeal, Clerk Alfred Wilkins, Treasurer
352.0	732.64		1,894.49	382.00		1,073.75	75,000.00	Ted Wilbanks, Pastor Jodine Hutchins, Clerk Dennis Hankins, Treasurer
2,500	325.00			150.00	125.00	200.00	75,000.00	Joe Blair, Pastor Ruth Womack, Clerk W. B. Womack, Treasurer
10,138	740.31	282.45	620.00	826.72		807.12	59,000.00	David Sutton, Pastor Phyllis Gilliland, Clerk George Haas, Treasurer
196.0	1,179.62		827.64	1,872.64	964.72	964.74	192,500.00	James Murray, Pastor Mrs. Doyl Dickson, Clerk Alvis Holland, Treasurer
	· 							B. T. Kirby, Pastor
2,038.7	103.50		20.00	598.51	67.10	195.00	75,000.00	Louis Wickham, Pastor Norma L. Williams, Clerk- Treasurer
503.4	435.71	57.10		35.77	5.00		25,000.00	Harold G. Haas, Pastor Connie L. Haas, Clerk Juanita McReynolds, Treasurer
8,225.	1,147.97		1,065.66	2,543.70	71.97	1,936.14	193,500.00	Jerry Dudley, Pastor Melba Spears, Clerk John Joy, Treasurer
6,000.0	720.00		1,000.00	400.00	125.00	600.00	164,000.00	J. R. Hall, Pastor Naomi Tucker, Clerk Jay Bedford, Treasurer
775.0	750.00	100.00	2,240.64	423.86	5.00	515.23	115,000.00	Waldo Young, Pastor Sue Sliger, Clerk Kenneth Satterwhite, Treasurer
771.0	106.19		593.46	172.20			13,000.00	Lonnie McAlister, Pastor Flossie Burnett, Clerk Roy Hinkle, Treasurer
800.0	400.00	60.00	780.00	804.00	83.00	520.00	90,000.00	RueDell Smith, Pastor Mary Pate, Clerk John Earl Reed, Treasurer
690.4	491.91	46.20	1,290.43	429.53		943.38	86,000.00	James Love, Pastor George D. Seabolt, Clerk Mildred Lobdell, Treasurer
7,090	596.71		1,188.43	918.53	575.00	812.00	48,000.00	Noma Stewart, Pastor Vivian Williams, Clerk Alleen Isaacs, Treasurer
306.7	443.38		46.00	75.67		44.47	85,000.00	Pat Prictor, Pastor Pat Pritchard, Clerk W. W. Hunt, Treasurer
604.0	114.25		422.80	120,00			12,600.00	Weldon R. Siler, Clerk- Treasurer
	114.70	25.00	203.66				52,000.00	Clarence Bruce Jr., Pastor Dortha Hasley, Clerk Mrs. Alvin Ballard, Treasurer
\$48,404.6	\$12,103.89	\$873.94	\$18,081.96	\$12,483.71	\$2,994.33 \$	12,809.76	\$1,717,600.00	

spoke in behalf of his intentions of uniting with another church now that the Plaza Towers property is almost settled.

MSC to recess business session and meet again at the conclusion of worship

service to finish business.

Dismissed in prayer by Rev. Joe Blair.

Saturday, November 21, 1970-11:00 a.m. Worship Service

The worship service was opened with Bro. Keith Woody leading the congregation in singing, "There is Power in the Blood," Rev. Waldo Young, pianist; Kathryn Murray, organist.

After prayer by Rev. Milburn Wilson the congregation continued singing,

"Come Unto Me."

Prayer by Rev. B. T. Kirby.

Message was brought by Rev. James Cearley, using Colossians 2:6-10; 20-23. At the conclusion of the message congregation sang, "When the Roll is Called Up Yonder."

Saturday, November 21, 1970-12:00 Noon Business Session

MSC that Treasurer's report be adopted as read.

MSC that letters from Oklahoma City First and Southwest Churches be received and delegates seated.

MSC that Mission Board report be approved as given by Rev. Milburn Wilson.

MSC that CTS report be approved as given by Rev. David Sutton.

Rev. Milburn Wilson gave brief report concerning State Sunday School

MSC to accept Woman's Auxiliary report as information.

Rev. Waldo Young spoke on several items relating to Oklahoma Bible College.

MSC that Business Committee report be adopted: Be it resolved that the amount of \$100.00 be given to the Credential Board for necessary expenses.

MSC that Associational body be given the authority to take action to dissolve the Plaza Towers Church.

MSC that the Executive Board be given the authority by the Association to dissolve the Plaza Towers Church property.

MSC to adjourn conference.

Dismissed in prayer by Rev. Milburn Wilson.

Rev. O. T. Dixon, Moderator Ivan K. Van Winkle, Clerk

Minutes-Second Quarterly Session

Friday, February 19, 1971-7:30 p.m. Worship Service

The worship service opened with Rev. Rue Dell Smith leading congregation in prayer.

Bro. Don Clark led in the song service by singing, "Blessed Be the Name" and "Blessed Assurance" with Susan Stewart, pianist. Prayer by Rev. Jerry Dudley.

Devotion given by Bro. Charles Hampton, using Galatians 6:1-5, 14, 18. Pastors and members of churches present recognized as follows: Edmond, Southern Oaks, Tecumseh, Sunnylane, Capitol Hill, Trinity, Straight Street,

Shawnee Northeast, Pleasant Hill, Yukon, Norman First, Lexington, Noble, and Shawnee First.

Message by Rev. Milburn Wilson using Proverbs 22:6.

Dismissed in prayer by Rev. Lonnie DaVoult.

Saturday, February 20, 1971—9:30 a.m. Business Session

The business session opened with Bro. Charles Hampton leading the congregation in singing, "Stand Up for Jesus," Susan Stewart, pianist.

After prayer by Rev. Waldo Young, congregation continued singing, "He

Leadeth Me."

Devotion and prayer given by Rev. David Sutton, using Philippians 2:1-8. Welcome extended by the host pastor, Rev. Roma Stewart, with response by Rev. Clarence Bruce, Jr.

Standing delegates recognized and business meeting called to order.

Letters from churches read and delegates seated with right hand of fellowship from standing delegates while congregation sang, "Brethren, We Have Met to Worship.'

By-laws read by Assistant Moderator, Rev. James Murray.

Visitors from other associations recognized: Rev. and Mrs. Bob Duncan, Clarence Herron, Bro. and Sister L. C. Webber.

Business Committee appointed by Moderator: Rev. Lonnie DaVoult, chairman; Dan Harper, Rev. Waldo Young.

Minutes from previous meeting read and approved. MSC that Treasurer's report be approved as read.

Report given by Rev. Bob Duncan concerning the work that the State Mission Board is now engaged in explaining the new approach in establishing Free Will Baptist churches in Oklahoma.

MSC that letter from Oklahoma City First Church be received and dele-

gates seated.

Credential Board report read by Rev. Clarence Bruce, Jr. MSC to receive

report and adopt all recommendations as follows:

1. T. J. Jones has submitted his resignation as a member of the Credential Board. We desire this body to accept this resignation and proceed to elect accordingly.

2. We recommend that Stan Pennington from Straight Street church have

his license to preach the Gospel extended for one year.

3. Eugene Hawkins has submitted his ordination papers to the Credential Board.

MSC to accept Mission Board report and finance report of Mission Board.

MSC to accept CTS report.

MSC to receive Executive Board report and vote on item "A" of report.

Contents of report as follows:

Whereas, the Executive Board is charged with the responsibility of awarding the First Oklahoma Association Scholarship of One Hundred Dollars (\$100.00), the Board reports to the Association the following:

Three applicants for scholarships were reviewed. Applicants were David Archer, Carol Overcash and Sherry Young. Inasmuch as the information available to us indicate that one student has a fair ability to sustain financial responsibility and another of these is employed by the denomination, therefore, we award the \$100.00 scholarship to Sherry Young.

A. Motion carried that the Executive Board recommend to this Association

that we, from our general treasury, award the other two applicants a scholar-

ship of \$100.00 each.

Motion carried that we notify the Association that this Board has appointed Rev. Roma Stewart to fill the vacancy on the Executive Board, created by the moving of Rev. Howard Hensley from the Association, until the annual session of this Association.

Item "A" adopted by the body.

MSC that a letter of recommendation be sent to Rev. Howard Hensley as

he requested.

MSC that Bro. Johnny Lawrence to be examined for deacon be recommended to Credential Board and recommendation from Credential Board be brought back to next quarterly meeting in May.

MSC that Business Committee report be adopted: We, the Business Committee recommend that we give \$50.00 to help Oklahoma Bible College in

their purchase of choir robes.

MSC that Rev. Waldo Young be placed on Credential Board to replace

T. J. Jones until the annual session.

MSC that Kent Konopinski be placed on CTS Board, replacing Rev. Henry Brown until annual session.

Rev. Clarence Herron, Dean at Oklahoma Bible College, gave report on activities at OBC.

Bro. Ed Warner gave report concerning State Sunday School work.

MSC to adjourn business session.

Dismissed in prayer by Rev. Rue Dell Smith.

Saturday, February 20, 1971-11:00 a.m. Worship Service

The worship service opened with Bro. Charles Hampton leading congregation in singing, "Revive Us Again," Susan Stewart, pianist.

After prayer by Rev. Roma Stewart, the congregation sang, "Faith Is the

Victory.'

A special number was sung by Bro. Don Clark, "Is It Nothing To You?" Congregation paused for silent prayer in honor of those who had recently passed away, Sister Mildred Cash, Shawnee First and Bro. Poley Davis, Noble. Prayer was led by Rev. James Murray.

Message by Rev. Lonnie McAlister, using Romans 5:8.

MSC that a wreath of flowers be sent to Sister Cash in memory of her faithful service as clerk of the association.

Dismissed in prayer by Rev. James Cearley.

Rev. O. T. Dixon, Moderator Ivan K. Van Winkle, Clerk

Minutes—Third Quarterly Session

Friday, May 14, 1971-7:30 p.m. Worship Service

The Friday evening worship service opened with the congregation singing, "He Keeps Me Singing," with Rev. Jerry Dudley leading.

After prayer by Bro. Orville Ray, the congregation continued worship service by singing, "The Old Rugged Cross," Alice Greeson, pianist.

The quarterly conference was called into session by Rev. E. E. Morris

due to the absence of the moderator and assistant moderator who were in a board meeting of the Hillsdale Free Will Baptist College.

Rev. Morris introduced the speaker of the evening, Rev. J. R. Proctor who brought an inspiring message from Jeremiah 20:7-9, using as text, "Fire In My Bones."

The churches present on the opening night of the conference were as follows: Capitol Hill, Noble, Trinity, Norman First, and Shawnee First. Dismissed in prayer by Rev. E. E. Morris.

Saturday, May 15, 1971-9:30 a.m. Business Session

The business session opened with Rev. Charles Hampton leading the congregation in singing "Count Your Blessings," and "To God Be the Glory," Rev. Ted Wilbanks, pianist. Prayer by Rev. Lonnie DaVoult.

Rev. Lonnie McAlister brought the morning devotion using II Timothy 4:1-8.

Rev. Jerry Dudley, host pastor, extended a hearty welcome to each of the delegates representing their respective churches.

By-laws of the association read by the moderator, Rev. O. T. Dixon.

Prayer by Rev. Louis Wickham in behalf of the delegates sent by individual churches that each might be guided by the Holy Spirit and that the work of God might be carried on in an attitude of love.

MSC that letters from churches be received and that delegates be seated with the right hand of fellowship.

Minutes of previous quarterly meeting read and approved. MSC that delegates from Norman First Church be seated.

Business Committee appointed by moderator as follows: Rev. Lonnie

DaVoult, chairman; Daniel Harper and Rev. Joe Blair.

Recognition was made of those who had accepted work in the association since the last quarterly session: Rev. and Mrs. Bob Duncan, pastor of the new mission being established in Oklahoma City; Rev. Harold Haas, new pastor of the Southeast Church; Rev. Ted Wilbanks, interim pastor of the Moore Church.

MSC to accept Treasurer's report with corrections to be made on items concerning CTS Board. These items to be corrected by District Treasurer and District CTS Board Treasurer.

MSC that delegates from Edmond Church be seated.

CTS report read and approved as given by Daniel Harper.

Budget Committee appointed by moderator: Ray Martin, chairman; Ivan K. Van Winkle and Rev. James Cearley.

MSC that Johnny Lawrence from the Shawnee First Church, be ordained as deacon.

MSC that Gary Ussery and Larry Briscoe be recommended to the Credential Board to be examined to be licensed to preach the Gospel.

MSC that Wendell Keith Woody from the Sunnylane Church be recommended to the Credential Board for ordination to preach the Gospel since he has accepted pastorate work at the Bible Free Will Baptist Church, Odessa, Texas.

MSC that letter from the Progressive Association informing the First Oklahoma District Association that the Seminole Free Will Baptist Church has united with their association be acknowledged.

Report given by Rev. James Murray, Chairman, Board of Trustees of the Hillsdale Free Will Baptist College.

Report given by Rev. Ted Wilbanks concerning the recent tour through eastern United States by the Hillsdale Free Will Baptist College choir.

Report given by Ed Warner concerning the State Sunday School work

now in progress.

Report was given by Kenneth Lane urging all who are able, to attend the Pastor-Layman retreat to be held at Hillsdale Free Will Baptist College, May 20, 21, 1971.

MSC that report from Business Committee be received and acted upon

as follows:

That we give \$500.00 to District CTS Board and \$1,000.00 to the District Mission Board to be applied to our new mission in north Oklahoma City, and the remainder be retained in the treasury until a study is made of our financial responsibilities in entertaining our state meeting in 1972.

MSC to adjourn business session of the conference. Dismissed in prayer by

Rev. Ted Wilbanks.

Saturday, May 15, 1971-11:00 a.m. Worship Service

The 11:00 worship service was opened with Rev. Charles Hampton leading the congregation in singing "Faith of Our Fathers," Rev. Ted Wilbanks, pianist.

After prayer by Rev. E. E. Morris, the congregation continued singing,

"The Solid Rock" and "I Will Sing the Wondrous Story."
Prayer by Rev. O. T. Dixon.

The speaker chosen for the morning was absent and Rev. Jerry Dudley, host pastor brought the morning message, using Isaiah 66:1-6.

The worship service was dismissed by Rev. Dan Farmer.

Rev. O. T. Dixon, Moderator Ivan K. Van Winkle, Clerk

CONSTITUTION FIRST OKLAHOMA ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

PREAMBLE: From long experience, we, the members of the Free Will Baptist denomination, realizing the necessity of a bond of union and fellowship among us as a group of churches, do hereby ordain this constitution for our progress and to perpetuate better association government.

ARTICLE I

NAME: This Association shall be known as the First Oklahoma Association of Free Will Baptist of the State of Oklahoma. It shall meet four times each year with the August session designated as the annual session. Each quarterly conference shall possess the same authority as the annual session except the election of officers and Board members.

ARTICLE II

MEMBERSHIP: This Association shall be composed of Free Will Baptist Churches which maintain Gospel order and agree with denominational doctrine and practices; and favor the enterprises that have been endorsed by the Association.

Voting representation, at any session, shall be as described in Article 14 of the by-laws.

There must be a majority of the member churches present for a quorum to be constituted. A written record shall be made of all transactions.

ARTICLE III

OFFICERS: The officers of this Association shall be a moderator, assistant moderator, clerk, assistant clerk, and a treasurer, all of whom shall be elected at the annual session.

ARTICLE IV

NEW CHURCHES: Any regularly organized Free Will Baptist Church, (Treatise pp. 41, 42), desiring to unite with the Association may do so by presenting a petitionary letter and being examined by the Executive Board. A majority vote is necessary for their acceptance into the Association.

ARTICLE V

BOARDS: The following standing boards shall be elected in the annual session. Each Board shall consist of five members elected as to have one member retiring each year.

EXECUTIVE BOARD: The Executive Board is delegated power to act in behalf of and for the First Oklahoma Association from one meeting to another; and, shall have the power and authority to elect such officers as might be deemed best for its government, and to carry out the plans and undertakings of the First Oklahoma Association. The Board shall have power to fill vacancies that may occur in its own body.

This Board is further delegated power to collect funds and employ and superintend such work for the field as may seem best, and the means on hand may warrant. It shall have power to convey or mortgage any real estate or associational property. This Executive Board shall keep a record of all work done, monies raised, meetings held, and make a full and complete report to the next regular meeting of this Association and shall further receive, hold, manage, use, control, and convey any property entrusted to said Association for any purpose in accordance with the purpose of the donor or donors, and in no case divert it from its original object.

The Chairman and Clerk of said Executive Board shall sign all deeds and bonds, notes, etc.; and any other papers by which the First Oklahoma Association is to become legally responsible. It shall be the duty of this Board to meet as often as may be necessary and any member absenting himself, from three successive meetings may be dropped from the board and his successor elected. No member of the Executive Board shall delegate authority to any other member of said Board to cast his vote for him in anything. The Executive Board shall have power to call the Association into conference by notifying each church ten (10) days prior to the conference; and, they shall have the authority to change quarterly meetings or association if the place where said quarterly meeting or Association is to meet is not able to care for the meetings; and, their decisions shall be final. This must be done in time to notify each church. No meeting of the Executive Board shall be legal unless at least three members are present.

CREDENTIAL BOARD: The Credential Board shall examine ministers for license and ordination. It shall, also, examine deacons sent to the Associa-

tion by the member churches. In case of discipline this board shall have the authority to labor with the ordained of this association.

CHURCH TRAINING SERVICE BOARD: The Church Training Service Board shall plan Church Training Rallies and youth activities of the Association. This Board shall also plan the annual youth encampment with the authority to appoint and employ necessary personnel.

MISSION BOARD: The Mission Board will assist any worthy mission work with in the bounds of the First Oklahoma Association. The Annual Missionary Conference of the Association will be planned and supervised by the Mission Board. The mission program of the denomination shall be kept before the First Oklahoma Association and special drives shall be presented by this Board.

MASTER'S MEN BOARD: The Master's Men Board will work in cooperation with the State and National Master's Men Organizations in the promotion of local Master's Men Chapters in the churches of First Oklahoma Association. It shall be the duty of this Board to promote and maintain a district Master's Men organization, cooperating with the officers of such said organizations.

ARTICLE VI

PROPERTY AND REAL ESTATE: Any church that is a member of the First Oklahoma Association that fails to have a pastor for two (2) years becomes the property of said Association; however, at any time during this two (2) years it will be the business of the Executive Board to assist such church in securing a pastor and helping it to maintain services that would prohibit the Board need to take charge of the property.

ARTICLE VII

CREDENTIALS: When a church desires that one of its members should be examined for license or ordination, it shall be the duty of the council in the examination to determine the candidates' qualifications.

The candidate is to be examined by a set of questions and if they are answered Scripturally and satisfactorily to the approval of the Credential Board, he will be recommended to the body for license or ordination. A majority vote of the body shall be the final authority.

11.	How long have you been a Christian!
12.	How long have you been a Christian? How long have you been a Free Will Baptist?
13.	Is your wife willing that you be ordained?
14	Do you or your wife have any habits that would hinder your ministry?
15	If you have belonged to any other denomination give name of each and
1).	If you have belonged to any other denomination give name of each and
10	length of time with each? In your opinion, what is God's plan for financing His work?
10.	In your opinion, what is God's plan for financing His work?
17.	Do you tithe to the Church you are a member of?
18.	Are you willing to make any sacrifice that may be involved in this
	ministry?
19.	ministry?Are you willing to abstain from any indulgences that might hinder your
	effective influence in the ministry? Will your financial circumstances hinder you in taking the pastoral care
20.	Will your financial circumstances hinder you in taking the pastoral care
	of a church?
21.	How much education have you had?Have you had any special training in doctrinal and pastoral theology?
22.	Have you had any special training in doctrinal and pastoral theology?
23.	Have you had any courses in study in Homiletics?
24	Have you had any courses in study in Homiletics? Do you have plans to better qualify yourself for the ministry?
25	If so, state your plans
27.	it so, state your plans
26	Are you resolved to devote yourself wholly to the ministry?
27	Would you be willing to continue preaching under license if this com-
21.	would you be wining to continue preacting under needse it this com-
20	mittee felt it was best?Have you completed the Minister's preparation course?
20.	riave you completed the Minister's preparation course?
	QUESTIONS ON DOCTRINE
,	
ı.	Do you believe that the scripture of the Old and New Testament, are the
_	infallible word of God and the only rule of Faith and practice?
2.	Do you believe in the trinity?
3.	Name the God Head?
4.	Is salvation obtained through the Blood of Christ?
5.	Name the condition of Salvation Do you believe in a second definite work of Grace of Baptism of the Holy
6.	Do you believe in a second definite work of Grace of Baptism of the Holy
	Ghost, Separate and apart from regeneration?
7.	Ghost, Separate and apart from regeneration? Do you believe that speaking in an unknown tongue is evidence of having
	received the Baptism of the Holy Ghost?
8.	What composes the body of Christ?
9.	What composes the body of Christ?
	earth?
10.	Do you believe that Baptism is a Gospel ordinance?
11	Who are the proper subjects for Baptism?
12	Do you believe that immersion is the proper method of water Baptism?
13	Do you believe that the Lord's Supper and Feet washing are Divine
10.	Ordinances?
14	(A) Do you teach and practice these ordinances?
17.	(A.) Do you teach and practice these ordinances?
15	(B.) Do you practice these ordinances at night?
12.	Do you believe in the possibility of apostasy?
10.	Do you believe in the resurrection of the bodies of all men?
17.	Do you believe that there will be a judgement when time and man's pro-

- bation will close forever then and all will be judged according to their works?
- 18. Do you believe that immediately after the judgement the righteous will enter eternal life, and the wicked into a state of punishment?
- 19. Do you believe that Christ at His second coming will close the Gospel dispensation, glorify His saints and judge the world?
- 20. I pledge myself to teach and defend the Free Will Baptist Doctrine to the best of my ability. If at any future time I preach or teach any doctrine contrary to the Free Will Baptist articles of faith, I will surrender my credentials to the Free Will Baptist Quarterly Conference of which I am a member.

Signed _____

ARTICLE VIII

Each church in the Association is to send a \$10.00 state delegate fee, and a minimum of \$10.00 for associational minutes, to be sent at the time of the annual meeting. If more minutes are desired by any church, such church should consult with associational clerk and pay estimated cost of additional minutes.

ARTICLE IX

PROVISIONS: This constitution may be amended or altered at any regular session by a two-thirds vote of the delegates present, provided amendment or alteration is presented in writing and laid on the table one day in advance.

ARTICLES OF FAITH

- 1. WE BELIEVE: That the Scriptures of the Old and New Testament are the infallible Word of God, and the only safe rule of faith and practice. (II Tim. 3:16-17; II Peter 1:20-21).
- 2. That there is but one true and living God in the God Head of Divine Presence, Father, Son and the Holy Ghost. (Gen. 17:1-4; I John 5:7).
- 3. That we are fallen creatures and cannot extricate ourselves from our fallen situation by any ability we possess by nature. (Ephesians 2:1-19).
- 4. That salvation, regeneration, sanctification, justification and redemption are the life, death, resurrection, ascension, intercession and the coming of our Lord and Savior, Jesus Christ. (Acts 4:12; Titus 3:5; Romans 8:22, 23).
- 5. That the joys of the righteous, and the punishment of the world shall be eternal. (Matthew 25:46).
- 6. All believers in Christ, who through grace, persevere in holiness to the end of life, have the promise of eternal salvation. (Mark 13:13; Rev. 2:11).
- 7. Baptism (the immersion of believers in water in the name of the Father, the Son, and the Holy Ghost), the Lord's Supper, and the Feet Washing, are ordinances to be perpetuated under the gospel. The Lord's Supper, which is to be observed by all believers at night, is followed by the ordinance of Feet Washing, which teaches humility of universal obligation, to be practiced by all believers. (Baptism: Matt. 28:19; Acts 8:36-39; Col. 2:12; Lord's Supper: Mark 14:17; Matt. 26:34; I Cor. 11:23-24; Feet Washing: John 13:1-17).
- 8. We believe in the sanctity of the first day of the week or the Lord's Day, and that it ought to be observed and spent in public worship of God, and

on this day, we should rest from our worldly concerns except in cases of necessity and mercy. (Exodus 31: Deut. 5:18: Matt. 12:12).

9. We believe in the resurrection of the body, both the just and the unjust but every one in his own order; they that have done good, unto the resurrection of life, and they that have done evil, unto the resurrection of damnation, and God has appointed a day in which He will judge the world in righteousness by Jesus Christ. The Lord Jesus who ascended on high sits at the right hand of God, will come again to close the Gospel Dispensation, glorify His saints and judge the world. We hold that the foregoing statement is the amillenium view of the Second Coming of Christ. (Chapter XX National Treatise; I Cor. 15:34; John 5:28; I Thess. 4:16).

10. That it is our duty to be tender and affectionate to one another, to study the happiness of the people of God in general, and to singly engage to promote the honor of God. (John 15:35; Gal. 6:10).

11. We believe that Jesus Christ, by the grace of God, tasted death for every man; yet none can partake of His divine benefit except by his repentance towards God and faith in the Lord Jesus Christ; infants and idiots excepted. (Acts 20:21; I Tim. 2:5-6; John 3:4-16; I Peter 3:21).

12. We believe that the Lord's people are one in Him, and therefore should be one at His table. (I Cor. 1:1-11, 27-28; John 17:11).

13. The Definition and Condition of a Backslider:

A backslider is a regenerated person who has degenerated to a state of living in unconfessed and unforgiven sin. Such a person is rebellious to the principles of the Kingdom of God and His righteousness, and cannot enter into sinless Heaven in such a backslidden condition. The following Scriptures explain: Jere. 2:21; Jere. 2:32; II Peter 1:9; James 1:13-16; James 5:19-20; Romans 6:12; Matt. 6:24; Heb. 10:38-39; Heb. 3:12-14; Ezek. 18:24; I John 1:9; Rev. 21:27.

A. We believe that salvation is a present possession by faith in the Lord Jesus Christ as Savior and that a person's eternal destiny depends on whether he has this possession. This we hold in distinction from those who teach that salvation depends on human works or merit.

B. We believe that a saved individual may, in freedom of will, cease to trust in Christ for salvation and once again be lost. This we hold in distinction from those who teach that a believer may not again be lost.

C. We believe that any individual living in the practice of sin (whether he be called "backslider" or "sinner"), must be judged by that evidence to be lost should he so die in his sins. This we hold in distinction from those who suggest the pernicious doctrine that a man may live in sin as he pleases and still claim Heaven as his eternal home.

D. We believe that any regenerated person who has sinned, (again, whether he be called "backslider" or "sinner"), and in whose heart a desire arises to repent, may do so and be restored to favor and fellowship with God. This we hold in distinction from those who teach that when a Christian sins he cannot repent and be restored to favor and fellowship with God.

"Whereby are given unto us exceeding great and precious promises: that by these ye might be partakers of the divine nature, having escaped the corruption that is in the world through lust. "And besides this, giving all diligence, add to your faith virtue; and to virtue knowledge;

"And to knowledge temperance; and to temperance patience; and to

patience godliness;

"And to godliness brotherly kindness and to brotherly kindness charity.
"For if these things be in you, and abound, they make you that ye shall neither be barren nor unfruitful in the knowledge of our Lord Jesus Christ.

"But he that lacketh these things is blind, and cannot see afar off, and

hath forgotten that he was purged from his old sins.

"Wherefore the rather, brethren, give diligence to make your calling and election sure: for if ye do these things, ye shall never fall."—II Peter 1:4-10.

BY-LAWS

- The moderator or assistant, or in their absence, the oldest minister present, shall call the association into conference.
- 2. Each session shall be opened and closed with prayer.
- 3. A majority of the churches shall constitute a quorum. A less number may adjourn until such quorum is to start.
- 4. Visiting brethren are invited to seats as advisory members.
- Those who speak, shall arise and address the moderator. Personal reflections shall be avoided in all debates.
- 6. If any proposition or motion under debate contains two or more points, it shall be divided at the request of any member and a vote taken separately.
- 7. Motion made and lost shall not be recorded.
- 8. No one shall speak more than twice on the same subject without leave of the moderator.
- The moderator shall not allow discussion when not carried on in Christian spirit.
- 10. The ruling of the moderator may be overruled by a two-thirds vote of the members present.
- 11. Any minister opposed to the doctrine of the Free Will Baptist as set forth in the Free Will Baptist Treatise will not be entitled to a seat in conference
- 12. No question from any church shall come under the consideration of the association unless it has been first discussed in its own church.
- 13. At each association, arrangements shall be made to insure two or more sermons, or their equivalent devotional exercises each day.
- 14. The voting body of the First Oklahoma Association of Free Will Baptist shall be ordained ministers, deacons who are actively serving a church, members of all standing boards, church clerks, officers of the Woman's Auxiliary District Convention, officers of the Master's Men District Convention, officers of the District Association and three (3) lay delegates from each local church in the association, which shall be seated with proper credentials.
- 15. These by-laws may be amended at any annual association by a two-thirds

vote of the delegates present.

FREE WILL BAPTIST CHURCH COVENANT

Having given ourselves by Faith in Christ and adopted the Word of God as our rule of faith and practice, we now give ourselves to one another by the Will of God, in this solemn covenant.

We promise by His grace to love and obey Him in all things, to avoid all appearances of evil, to abstain from all sinful amusements and unholy conformity to the world, from all sanctions of use and sale of intoxicating beverages, and to "provide things honest in the sight of all men."

We agree faithfully to discharge our obligation in reference to the study of the scriptures, secret prayer, family devotion, and social worship, and by self denial, faith and good works, endeavor to "grow in the grace and knowl-

edge of our Lord and Savior, Jesus Christ."

We will not forget the assembling of ourselves together for church conferences, (public worship and the observance of the ordinances of the Gospel, nor fail to pay according to our ability for the support of the church, of its

poor, and all its benevolent work).

We agree to accept Christian admonition and reproof with meekness and to watch over one another in love, endeavoring to "keep the unity of the Spirit" in the bond of peace. To be careful of one another's happiness and reputation, and to seek to strengthen the weak, encourage the afflicted, admonish the erring, and as far as we are able, to promote the success of the church and the gospel.

We will everywhere hold Christian principles sacred and Christian obligations and enterprise supreme. Counting it our chief business in life to extend the influences of Christ in society constantly praying and toiling, that the Kingdom of God may come, and His Will be done on earth as it is in Heaven.

To this end we agree to labor for the promotion of education and denominational enterprise, the support of Missions, the success of Sabbath Schools, and evangelistic efforts, for the salvation of souls and the conversion of the world. And may the Lord of Peace sanctify us wholly, and preserve us blameless unto the coming of the Lord Jesus Christ.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

- 1. Introductory Sermon.
- 2. House called to order by the Moderator.
- 3. Letters called for, read and received.
- 4. Right hand of fellowship and seating of the delegates.
- 5. Reading of Minutes.
- 6. Petitionary letters called for.

- 7. Reading Rules of Order.
- 8. Invite visitors to seat in Council.
- 9. Appointment of Committees.
- 10. Unfinished business.
- 11. New business.
- 12. Report of Committees.
- 13. Miscellaneous business.
- 14. Election of Officers.

ORDAINED MINISTERS FIRST OKLAHOMA DISTRICT ASSOCIATION

NAME		TELEPHONE
Argo, Clyde, Rt	t. 3, Norman 73069 108 S. Third, Box 209, Lexington 73051	. 321-5976
_	-	
Ballard, John, 1	231 SW 51st, Oklahoma City 73109	634-8322
Blair, Joe, 208 N	N. East St., Noble 73068 n, 4310 N. Asbury, Bethany 73008	872-3317
Bowden, Edwir	n, 4310 N. Asbury, Bethany 73008	. 787-3765
Bruce, Clarence	e A., Jr., 619 S. 2nd St., Yukon 73099	. 354-3922
Cearley, James,	Box 343, Moore 73060	794-3939
Conn, Joe Ed, I	Rt. 2, Lexington 73051	
Copeland, Aubr	rey, 800 N. Arnold, Moore 73060	794-6481
DaVoult, Lonn	ie, E., 2713 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119	681-2624
DeWeber, P. W	., 521 E. Washington, Tecumseh 74873	598-2423
Dixon, O. T., B	80x 873, Norman 73069	. 329-6489
Downs, Arthur	, 1106 N. Philadelphia, Shawnee 74801	. 273-9233
Dudley, Jerry, 2	29 SE 57th, Oklahoma City 73129	. 634-0316
Dye, Elmer, 910	0 Holly Dr., Midwest City 73130	732-1359
Farmer, Dan, 6	517 SW 3rd, Moore 73060	794-3881
Greeson, Shelby	, 5308 S. Monte Pl., Oklahoma City 73119	685-5675
Guinn, É. J., 12	232 E. Edwards, Shawnee 74801	273-2129
Haas, Harold, 4	1429 SE 41st, Del City 73115	672-1958
Hall, I. R., 1333	SW 61st, Oklahoma City 73159	685-7076
Hampton, Char	rles, 802 W. 39th, Shawnee 74801	273-3418
Hicks, Jake, Rt.	. 2, Lookeba 73053	
Johnson, J. B., 3	3304 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119	685-9987
Jones, Bill, 1321	Sunrise Dr., Moore 73060	. 794-8403°
Kirby, B. T., 22	212 SW 31st, Oklahoma City	. 632-4839
Love, James, 42	20 SE 41st, Del City 73115	677-0631
Lunsford, M. B.	, 316 E. Coe, Midwest City 73110	732-7208
Mangham, Barr	ney, 628 SE 22nd, Oklahoma City 73129	634-0032
McAlister, Long	nie, Rt. 2, Lexington 73051	527-3665
McCuin, Bill, 22	707 SW 74th Expressway, Oklahoma City	
McReynolds, Al	707 SW 74th Expressway, Oklahoma City lbert, 1165 SE 22nd, Oklahoma City 73129	677-6762
Morris, E. E., R	kt. 1. Box 198, McLoud 74851	964-2245
Mullendore, W.	. E., Rt. 1, Earlsboro 74840(Seminole)	382-1342
Murphy, Alvin,	Rt. 3, Norman 73069	321-4367
Murray, James,	3716 N. Barr, Oklahoma City 73122	789-2046
O'Donnell, D. l	H., Rt. 1, Seminole 74868	398-4393
Parsons, Harlan	, 4305 N. Pottenger, Shawnee 74801	273-1616
Pettyjohn, Geor	ge, 2501 Eagle Dr., Del City 73115	677-2266
Proctor, J. R., 1	425 SW 67th, Oklahoma City 73159	681-0465

Schultz, Wilbur, 4921 S. Drexel, Oklahoma City 73119	685-6328					
Sharp, Carl, 609 Yukon Ave., Yukon 73099	354-5681					
Smith, Dale, 816 Eagle Dr., Moore 73060	-					
Smith, RueDell, 610 Albany Pl., Norman 73069						
Staggs, L. E., 2605 SW 34th, Oklahoma City 73119	681-7735					
Stewart, Roma, 108 S. Range Line, Tecumseh 74873	598-2233					
Stubblefield, Danny, 1504 E. Boyd, Norman 73069	321-6042					
Sutton, David, 1101 E. Cammack, Shawnee 74801	273-6359					
True, V. B., Noble 73068	872-5019					
Wickham, Louis, 725 N. Findlay, Norman 73069	321-5460					
Wilbanks, Ted, 2401 Ridgewood, Moore 73060	794-1044					
Williams, J. D., Rt. 3, Norman 73069	329-4612					
Woodruff, Olen, 3935 SE 12th, Del City 73115	677-7767					
Womack, Gene, 513 N. 4th, Noble 73068	872-3860					
Workman, Eugene, Box 343, Moore 73060	794-3939					
Yandell, L. D., 4200 S. Agnew, Oklahoma City 73119	685-0564					
Young, Homer, 4301 S. Walker, Oklahoma City 73109	634-8792					
Young, Waldo, 8517 NE 25th, Spencer 73084	769-4173					
Duncan, Rick, 4306 S. Jordan, Edmond 73034						
Buncan, Nick, 1900 of Jordan, Editional 1909 (English	511-0025					
						
	_					
Pastors, Sunday School Superintendents, CTS Directors,						
	rectors,					
Church Clerks and Deacons	rectors,					
	rectors,					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL						
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109	632-1051					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119	632-1051 685-4347					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119 Ronald Bryson,¶ 7728 S. Villa, Oklahoma City 73159	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223 681-5242					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119 Ronald Bryson,¶ 7728 S. Villa, Oklahoma City 73159 Donald Plunkett,¶ 3617 S. Quapah, Oklahoma City 73119	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223 681-5242 685-3048					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119 Ronald Bryson,¶ 7728 S. Villa, Oklahoma City 73159 Donald Plunkett,¶ 3617 S. Quapah, Oklahoma City 73119 Finis Cosby,¶ 3616 S. Woodard, Oklahoma City 73119	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223 681-5242 685-3048					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119 Ronald Bryson,¶ 7728 S. Villa, Oklahoma City 73159 Donald Plunkett,¶ 3617 S. Quapah, Oklahoma City 73119 Finis Cosby,¶ 3616 S. Woodard, Oklahoma City 73119 EARLSBORO	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223 681-5242 685-3048 685-1522					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119 Ronald Bryson,¶ 7728 S. Villa, Oklahoma City 73159 Donald Plunkett,¶ 3617 S. Quapah, Oklahoma City 73119 Finis Cosby,¶ 3616 S. Woodard, Oklahoma City 73119	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223 681-5242 685-3048 685-1522 e) 382-1342					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119 Ronald Bryson,¶ 7728 S. Villa, Oklahoma City 73159 Donald Plunkett,¶ 3617 S. Quapah, Oklahoma City 73119 Finis Cosby,¶ 3616 S. Woodard, Oklahoma City 73119 EARLSBORO W. E. Mullendore,* Rt. 1, Earlsboro 74840 Bob Strong,§ Earlsboro 74840 (Seminol Bob Strong,§ Earlsboro 74840	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223 681-5242 685-3048 685-1522 e) 382-1342					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119 Ronald Bryson,¶ 7728 S. Villa, Oklahoma City 73159 Donald Plunkett,¶ 3617 S. Quapah, Oklahoma City 73119 Finis Cosby,¶ 3616 S. Woodard, Oklahoma City 73119 EARLSBORO W. E. Mullendore,* Rt. 1, Earlsboro 74840 GLENDALE	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223 681-5242 685-3048 685-1522 e) 382-1342					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119 Ronald Bryson,¶ 7728 S. Villa, Oklahoma City 73159 Donald Plunkett,¶ 3617 S. Quapah, Oklahoma City 73119 Finis Cosby,¶ 3616 S. Woodard, Oklahoma City 73119 EARLSBORO W. E. Mullendore,* Rt. 1, Earlsboro 74840 GLENDALE L. D. Yandell,* 4200 S. Agnew, Oklahoma City 73119	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223 681-5242 685-3048 685-1522 685-0564					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119 Ronald Bryson,¶ 7728 S. Villa, Oklahoma City 73159 Donald Plunkett,¶ 3617 S. Quapah, Oklahoma City 73119 Finis Cosby,¶ 3616 S. Woodard, Oklahoma City 73119 EARLSBORO W. E. Mullendore,* Rt. 1, Earlsboro 74840 GLENDALE L. D. Yandell,* 4200 S. Agnew, Oklahoma City 73119 Elmer Dye,† 910 Holly Dr., Midwest City 73130	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223 681-5242 685-3048 685-1522 685-1522 685-0564 732-1359					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119 Ronald Bryson,¶ 7728 S. Villa, Oklahoma City 73159 Donald Plunkett,¶ 3617 S. Quapah, Oklahoma City 73119 Finis Cosby,¶ 3616 S. Woodard, Oklahoma City 73119 EARLSBORO W. E. Mullendore,* Rt. 1, Earlsboro 74840 GLENDALE L. D. Yandell,* 4200 S. Agnew, Oklahoma City 73130 Elmer Dye,† 910 Holly Dr., Midwest City 73130 Danny Dye,‡ 910 Holly Dr., Midwest City 73130	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223 681-5242 685-3048 685-1522 685-1522 685-0564 732-1359 732-1359					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119 Ronald Bryson,¶ 7728 S. Villa, Oklahoma City 73159 Donald Plunkett,¶ 3617 S. Quapah, Oklahoma City 73119 Finis Cosby,¶ 3616 S. Woodard, Oklahoma City 73119 EARLSBORO W. E. Mullendore,* Rt. 1, Earlsboro 74840 GLENDALE L. D. Yandell,* 4200 S. Agnew, Oklahoma City 73119 Elmer Dye,† 910 Holly Dr., Midwest City 73130 Danny Dye,‡ 910 Holly Dr., Midwest City 73130 Freda Woodruff,§ 3935 SE 12th, Del City 73115	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223 681-5242 685-3048 685-1522 685-1522 685-0564 732-1359 732-1359 677-7767					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119 Ronald Bryson,¶ 7728 S. Villa, Oklahoma City 73159 Donald Plunkett,¶ 3617 S. Quapah, Oklahoma City 73119 Finis Cosby,¶ 3616 S. Woodard, Oklahoma City 73119 EARLSBORO W. E. Mullendore,* Rt. 1, Earlsboro 74840 GLENDALE L. D. Yandell,* 4200 S. Agnew, Oklahoma City 73130 Elmer Dye,† 910 Holly Dr., Midwest City 73130 Danny Dye,‡ 910 Holly Dr., Midwest City 73130 Freda Woodruff,§ 3935 SE 12th, Del City 73115 James M. Redford,¶ 705 Ferguson Dr., Midwest City	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223 681-5242 685-3048 685-1522 685-1522 685-0564 732-1359 732-1359 677-7767 737-1392					
Church Clerks and Deacons CAPITOL HILL O. B. Wood,† 3201 S. Douglas, Oklahoma City 73109 Lecile Johnson,‡ 3605 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City 73119 Mary Lou Davis,§ 2713 SW 31st, Oklahoma City 73119 Clifford Stewart,¶ 2537 SW 33rd, Oklahoma City 73119 Ivan Layton,¶ 1424 Magdalena, Oklahoma City 73119 Marvin Hawkins,¶ 2927 SW 54th, Oklahoma City 73119 Ronald Bryson,¶ 7728 S. Villa, Oklahoma City 73159 Donald Plunkett,¶ 3617 S. Quapah, Oklahoma City 73119 Finis Cosby,¶ 3616 S. Woodard, Oklahoma City 73119 EARLSBORO W. E. Mullendore,* Rt. 1, Earlsboro 74840 GLENDALE L. D. Yandell,* 4200 S. Agnew, Oklahoma City 73119 Elmer Dye,† 910 Holly Dr., Midwest City 73130 Danny Dye,‡ 910 Holly Dr., Midwest City 73130 Freda Woodruff,§ 3935 SE 12th, Del City 73115	632-1051 685-4347 632-5277 681-2205 634-3874 681-3223 681-5242 685-3048 685-1522 e) 382-1342 685-0564 732-1359 732-1359 677-7767 737-1392 424-4407					

LEXINGTON Kermit Argo,* 408 S. 3rd, Box 209, Lexington 73051 _____ 527-2416 Floyd Lashley,† Rt. 1, Lexington 73051 _____ 527-6487 Mrs. Virgie Coles. Box 97, Lexington 73051 _____ 527-2493 MOORE Ted Wilbanks,* 2401 Ridgewood, Moore 73060 _____ 794-1044 Gene Wheeler, † 1117 Elmhurst St., Moore 73060 _____ 794-5976 Leon Wooten,‡¶ 113 N. Turner, Moore 73060 _____ 794-5851 Jodine Hutchins, § 1621 N. Broadway, Moore 73060 _____ 794-5076 C. D. Clay, 103 NE 7th, Moore 73060 ______ 794-3817 J. C. Carroll, 2404 Bellaire Dr., Moore 73060 _____ 794-6383 NOBLE Joe Blair,* 208 N. East St., Noble 73068 _____ 872-3317 Pete Kirby,† 703 Jacquelyn, Noble 73068 ______ 872-3688 Ruth Womack, 500 N. 8th, Noble 73068 _____ 872-3976 Bob McAlister, 210 S. 4th, Noble 73068 _____ 872-3969 Norman Davis, Rt. 1, Norman 73069 ______ 329-3433 Loy Shivers, 603 N. 8th, Noble 73068 _____ 872-3785 NORMAN FIRST O. T. Dixon,* Box 873, Norman 73069 _____ 329-6489 Wyman Straughan,†¶ 725 SW 4th Pl., Moore 73060 _____ 794-4172 Daniel Harper, 1615 Westbrooke Terrace, Norman 73069 ____ 321-9983 Sandra Hawkins, § 117 SW 10th, Moore 73060 _____ 794-1674 Lowell Bates, 804 Alameda, Norman 73069 _____ 321-3766 Clarence Bruce, 1413 Hollywood, Norman 73069 _____ 321-4766 W. D. Cargill, Rt. 4, Norman 73069 _____ 329-4945 Clint Argo, Rt. 4, Norman 73069 _____ 321-8556 Ivan K. Van Winkle, 2429 Weatherford Dr., Norman 73069 ___ 329-0509 SOUTHEAST Harold G. Haas,* 4429 SE 41st, Del City 73115 _____ 672-1958 Albert McReynolds,† 1165 SE 22nd, Oklahoma City _____ 677-6762 Connie L. Haas, 4429 SE 41st, Del City 73115 _____ 672-1958 Harmon Duncan, ¶ 3409 S. Parkview, Oklahoma City _____ SOUTHERN OAKS Jerry Dudley,* 29 SE 57th, Oklahoma City 73109 _____ 634-0316 Edmond E. Warner,† 936 SW 2nd, Moore 73060 _____ 794-3275 Melba Spears,§ 3121 SE 21st, Del City 73115 _____ 677-9665 Orval Ray, 5401 S. Broadway, Oklahoma City 73109 _____ 634-9580 George Ray, 741 SW 45th, Oklahoma City 73109 _____ 632-4543 Bill Giles, 412 S. Classen, Moore 73060 ______ 794-4570 Don Huffstutlar, Rt. 7, Box 260, Oklahoma City 73139 _____ 632-4140 Earl Spears, \$\ 3121 SE 21st, Del City 73115 ______ 677-9665 Robert Dawson, \$\ 3428 SW 20th, Oklahoma City 73108 _____ 681-3387 Jim Cosby, 3413 Neighbors Lane, Del City 73115 _____ 677-1218 SOUTHWEST J. R. Hall,* 1333 SW 61st, Oklahoma City 73159 _____ 685-7076 Gene Russell, † 3216 Overland, Oklahoma City _____ 677-1326

Dean Nitler,‡ 211 S. Norman, Moore 73060 Naomi Tucker,§ 940 SW 55th, Oklahoma City Ronald Riedel,¶ 4420 SE 43rd, Oklahoma City John Wood,¶ 4320 SE 55th, Oklahoma City Kenneth Smith,¶ 3413 S. Meta, Oklahoma City	634-2742 677-2664 672-2141
SPENCER ROAD Waldo Young,* 8515 NE 23rd, Spencer 73084 Bill Bryan,†¶ Box 336, Jones Sue Sliger,§ 8416 NE 33rd, Spencer 73084 Hue Nabors,¶ 4333 SE 39th, Del City 73115	749-2210 771-4116
SPRING HILL Lonnie McAlister,* Rt. 2, Lexington 73051 Tommy Mixon,† Rt. 2, Lexington 73051 Lela Rose,§ Rt. 2, Lexington 73051 Luther Scott,¶ Rt. 2, Lexington 73051 Barney Van Winkle,¶ Lexington 73051 Delaine Mixon,¶ Rt. 2, Lexington 73051	. 527-2386 . 527-6373 . 527-3260 . 527-3081
STRAIGHT STREET Rue Dell Smith,* 610 Albany Pl., Norman 73069 Jackie Day,† 988 Barkley Circle, Norman 73069 Roy Copeland,‡ Rt. 1, Norman 73069 Mary Pate,§ 1248 Iowa St., Norman 73069 J. B. Kating,¶ 215 Emelyn, Norman 73069	. 329-8883 . 364-0705 . 321-6700
SUNNYLANE James Love,* 4220 SE 41st, Del City 73115 Jamie Williams,†¶ 905 SE 43rd, Oklahoma City 73115 Kent Konopinski,‡ 5516 Wilson Pl., Del City 73115 George D. Seabolt,§ 3200 Dentwood Terr., Del City John Sweet,¶ 1405 S. Douglas, Midwest City 73110 Vernon Thomason,¶ 2329 Krowse, Del City 73115	672-0794 672-4753 732-4275
TECUMSEH Roma Stewart,* 108 S. Range Line, Tecumseh 74873 Jerry Bourland,† Rt. 1, Tecumseh 74873 Charles Hampton,‡ 802 W. 39th, Shawnee 74801 Vivian Williams,§ Box 2, Tecumseh 74873 L. O. Lemmons,¶ 215 E. Tennyson, Tecumseh 74873 L. G. Sparks,¶ 904 W. Maple, Tecumseh 74873 Leo Gokey,¶ Rt. 1, Tecumseh 74873	. 598-2266 . 273-3418 . 598-3197 . 598-2055 . 598-3159
SHAWNEE FIRST Harlan Parsons,* 4305 N. Pottenger, Shawnee 74801 John Murdock,† 605 W. Wallace, Shawnee 74801 Edna Lou Brazeal,§ 149 S. Dixson, Shawnee 74801 Cecil Stephens,¶ 7 E. Chicago, Shawnee 74801 Alfred V. Wilkins,¶ 1301 N. Harrison, Shawnee 74801 J. A. Lawrence,¶ 1518 N. Beard, Shawnee 74801	275-2548 273-3679 273-4509 273-7561

SHAWNEE NORTHEAST	
David Sutton,* 1101 E. Cammack, Shawnee 74801	273-6359
Earl Young,† Rt. 1, Shawnee 74801	
Richard Roach, 1212 E. 11th, Shawnee 74801	275-2535
Phyllis Gilliland, \$326 W. 35th, Shawnee 74801	
John L. Anderson, 1501 E. Main, Shawnee 74801	273-8865
Albert Dees, \$ 538 N. Cleveland, Shawnee 74801	275-1183
George Haas, Jr., 516 N. Elm, Shawnee 74801	273-8768
Kenneth Hawkins, 47 Cherokee, Shawnee 74801	273-7138
Ernest Stuckey © Rt. 4 Shawnee 74801	275-7136
Ernest Stuckey, Rt. 4, Shawnee 74801 M. A. Williams, 2103 N. Leo, Shawnee 74801	277-0007
	2/3-1//0
NORTHWEST	700 2047
James E. Murray,* 3716 N. Barr, Oklahoma City 73122	789-2046
Doyl H. Dickson, † 5420 NW 42nd, Oklahoma City 73122	789-7012
Jerry Steele,‡ 8900 W. Lakeview Dr., Oklahoma City 73107	
Mrs. Doyl H. Dickson, § 5420 NW 42nd, Oklahoma City 73122	789-7012
Forrest Peters,¶ 2705 NW 63rd, Oklahoma City 73116	843-3752
Ray Martin, 708 SW 45th, Oklahoma City 73109	632-8201
Paul Davis, 6525 Melrose Ln., Oklahoma City 73127	789-4778
PLEASANT HILL	
Louis J. Wickham,* 725 N. Findlay, Norman 73069	321-5460
Jerrel Puckett,† 5555 Spring Mill Rd., Norman 73069	321-8639
Ron Stanley,‡ 920 Barkley Circle, Norman 73069	329-2089
Norma L. Williams, § Rt. 3, Norman 73069	321-1448
G. Lawton Hurst, Rt. 3, Norman 73069	321-0664
Robert Grizzle, 110 E. Frank St., Norman 73069	
J. W. Meissner, Rt. 4, Norman 73069	329-8106
TRINITY	
J. R. Proctor,* 1425 SW 67th, Oklahoma City 73159	681-0465
Ralph Daniels,† 1436 Williams, Oklahoma City	681-4454
Eddie Proctor,‡ 1425 SW 67th, Oklahoma City 73159	681-0464*
Pat Pritchard,§ 4009 Avenida, Oklahoma City	685-0149
Charlie Ferguson,¶ 1620 SW 52nd, Oklahoma City	685-8712
Bill Mullins,¶ 2333 SE 10th, Oklahoma City	672-1514
Harry Collinsworth,¶ 1140 SW 52nd Terr., Oklahoma City	685-7080
Otho E. Runyon, 1808 SW 19th, Oklahoma City	634-2130
WOLF	
Dennis O'Donnell,* Rt. 1, Seminole 74868	398-4393
Ronald E. Siler,†¶ Rt. 1, Seminole 74868	
Weldon R. Siler, Box 32, Bowlegs 74830	398-4599
Tom McDonald, Rt. 2, Maud	308.4308
Doug Villines, Rt. 2, Maud	308 4506
	J/0-T/70
YUKON Clarence Bruce, Jr.,* 619 S. 2nd, Yukon 73099	254 2022
Charles Hawkins, † 5953 N. Redmond, Oklahoma City 73122	721 2261
Bob Gordon,‡ Rt. 1, Box 15, Mustang 73064	741-2401 276 2502
Dortha Hasley, 316 Oak, Yukon 73099	3/0-27U3
•••	
*Pastor †Sunday School Superintendent ‡CTS Director §Church Clerk	¶Deacon

